# My Profile



#### Kevin Eidsmore

\$11.11 /hr

# CAD designer, Investor, Inventor, copy typist, and heavy computer user

Palm Coast, United States - 11:16am local time

Computer-Aided Design 3D Design 2D Design 3D Modeling

3D Rendering Copywriting Comptuer Maintenance

Website Prototyping AutoCAD Rhinoceros 3D

Place video

## Overview

I'm mainly focused on doing work for others using ViaCAD Pro to draw up 2D or 3D designs, but sometimes I do other work as well (read on). I have many (about 20) years of experience with computers, namely Mircrosoft Windows OS/IBM compatible PCs. Also, some DOS (extinct/vintage) experience and BIOS (computer startup setup) experience. I am a good copy typist and photo editor as well. Designing is what I love to do and if anyone needs or wants help with ideas about an invention, interior design, vehicle design, or architectural design, I'm here to help. I have a website selling computer hardware and can do website design for you as well. I have worked with HTML5 a bit and it's capable of a lot of neat, new stuff. PC gaming since 1991 (all sorts of genre). I have limited experience with AutoCAD version 12 and AutoCAD LT (2D views). Your computer software and hardware research can end here, if you'd like. I know the best of them!

I know some people (connections on LinkedIN) who would be glad to help with new businesses. I know enough to get you off to a good start. As far as the financial services, other than a handful of connections on Facebook and LinkedIN, I have experience with the stock market and have a good friend who is a total pro at day trading. Although I am friends, he has the opposite strategy of mine, and while he is successful, he constantly stays on top of things. My fail safe strategy is 'stocks long', meaning the buy and hold strategy. I use Trade King as my online stock broker. less

## Profile Settings (/Profile/Settings

View my profile as others see it (/freelancers/~015b767cb7b074788 viewMode=1)

#### **Work History**

1 job \$40 earned

#### Availability

Available
Less than 30 hrs/week
response time ?

#### **Profile Link**

https://www.upwork.com

Copy Link ()

#### Languages

English: Native or Bilingual German: Basic

#### Verifications

Phone Number: Verified 📀

# Work History and Feedback

Newest first V

## QA & Software Testing needed on website ()

Jun 2014

\$44.44 earned Fixed Price

**\*\*\*\*** 5.00

Kevin, did a great job. He performed the work exactly as expected in a timely manner.

# **Portfolio**

All categories  $\vee$ 

)/2017	Kevin Eidsmore - CAD	designer, Investor, Invent	tor, copy typist, and h	eavy computer user -	- Upwork Freelancer from Palm Coast, United Sta	tes
ViaCAI	Pro model of drinkin	ig glass Lo	go design for Th	etaplex PC		
Castle	Home					
Certif	ications					
00						
No item	is to display.					
_						
Tests						
		_	Time to			
Nam	ie	Score (out of 5)	Complete	Display on profi	le	
Engl (U.S	ish Vocabulary Test . Version) ams/10051350)	3.75 Below Average	27 mins	Yes N	No	
(/ex	ams/10051350)					

# **Employment History**

# Owner/manager | Thetaplex PC

November 2010 - Present

2/20/2017

I am responsible for managing everything from sales to shipping/handling. I designed my own website and layed out all the webpages with logos, links, information, etc. My business sells custom desktop PCs. Customized for business, family, gaming, etc. Also, select models of laptops, tablets, ultrabooks, and all-in-one PCs. Other PC hardware sometimes is for sale. less

### **Customer Service Representative | Winn-Dixie**

July 2006 - July 2007

Bagger. I was at the front end assisting customers with their needs and questions. I helped bag customers grocery items and push carts into the store. Also, I was responsible for cleaning spills up and the break room in the back. Iess

## Taxi Cab Driver | Southern Komfort Taxi

January 2006 - June 2009

I was responsible for the safe and timely transportation of individuals or small groups of people. Driving from a pickup point to a destination.

# U.S. Soldier/secured communications operator | U.S. Army

August 2004 - November 2005

I was responsible for a number of different tasks, with my main job being a secured communications operator. Formost, was my role as a U.S. Soldier armed infantryman. I was a Private First Class. **less** 

# U.S. Soldier / Heavy Equipment Operator | Washington and Arizona Army National Guard

August 1999 - August 2002

U.S. Sodier operating heavy equipment such as bull dozers and tractor-trailers. Other equipment rarely operated by me. At the end of my three year enlistment, I was a Private First Class. less

### Education

# **Commercial Truck Driving | AIT Trucking School**

2002 - 2002

I completed training here. This was their school in Phoenix, Arizona U.S.A. I received my CDL Class A drivers license and achieved a high GPA.

# AutoCAD version 12 and Drafting | Daytona Beach Community College

1998 - 1998

2D CAD study and training for about 6 months.

# High school degree, Drafting | Saint Augustine High School

1996 - 1998

Silver Award for good grades.

# Other Experiences

### Twitter and other social media experience and presence

I have experience with Facebook, Yahoo! Email/Messenger, and Linkedin. I am on Twitter @Eidsmore and YouTube under the channel called Thetaplex PC. I will continually update my YouTube channel with examples of 2D and 3D CAD drawings. Examples of both not rendered or rendered given. **less** 

### Trade King stock market trading

I used Trade King as my stock broker in the recent past. I have also done trading in PC games with great success. I know a way to never lose any money. I strongly feel that I'm a professional at this and know how the stock market really works. It feeds off the concept of 'it takes money to make money'. But it's a bit more than that and I can help you with making more money with the stock markets. My focus is the major, well known stocks, and commodities. 'Buy long, buy big' is my motto. Long term investing and buying only shares with/for major/well known companies or commodities. Ideal to buy ONLY when nation wide or world wide recessions/depressions are happening. Harder to usually part with money, but gives way better returns (ROI). less

### ViaCAD Pro version 10

Punch! ViaCAD Pro version 10 is the current CAD program I have now and that I will use for work here on Upwork. I plan on doing mostly this type of work here on Upwork and seldom doing any other work than 2D or 3D CAD drawings with renderings (pictures, for those that don't know the term). less

m/login)

About Us (/info/about/) Community **Terms of Service** Cookie Policy Blog (/blog/) (http://community.upwork.c (/legal/terms/) (/info/terms/cookie-policy) Feedback om) **Privacy Policy Enterprise Solutions** Trust & Safety (/legal/privacy/) (/info/advisory/) Desktop App (/downloads? Hiring Headquarters (/info/trust\_and\_safety/) Help & Support source=Footer) (/hiring) Mobile (/mobile/) (https://support.upwork.co

Service Code









© 2015 - 2017 Upwork Global Inc.